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Page 1 MEMORANDUM
TO: . " ‘ RABBI YEHUDA LEIB STEINBERG
cc: RABBI MENACHEM GENACK
RABBI YISROEL BELSKY
FROM: RABBI ZUSHE BLECH
RE: WAFFLES - "Dy .'JWJ"J
DATE: YA D IO ‘9 ‘N

November 19, 1995

Dear Reb Yehuda Leib >,

Last week you raised a concern regarding a possible issue of D10y 9WM1 in pancakes and
waffles. In our discussion with Rav Belsky ®"0%5V, he indicated that we are NYT Y95 31N
PR NN that any TN product for which there is a My 1P NN 715791 NN VN
1TYU is included in the 97 of 059 N9 and is not subject to the rules of D"IOY W,

Furthermore, Rav Belsky referred to the ' 70 N“Dj7 U M"WN BNMAX 1N who holds that
pancakes are also subject to the rules of PN NI NTWO TP (OW 2NNA Y PO
Y0 P“0). However, Rav Belsky raised the issue concerning waffles, questioning if they were
what the N“210 refers to as D"YPONIONINN, where the X7 is 17 that they are not subject
to TN N7 NTWO MYIP, and should therefore devolve to being subject to DDV D,

T would suggest, however, that the similarity between D“YPONIONINT and what we refer to
as "waffles” is limited to the use of a waffle iron, and has nothing to do with its-status vis a vis
TRION 7071 203N, The O"YIONIONINN are very thin, and it is for this reason they are
not subject to ITTYO NWIP. Our “waffles” are certainly no thinner than the pancakes to-which
the N“In refers, and should have the same 1. The description of the D*YPVORIANINN in
V2 P70 N1OP Y0 XN WV should resolve the matter: .
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See A-63 for more on this topic
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